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From: Norman Berthaut <nberthaut@input.com>

To: Malhassan <malhassan@inputgov.com>

Date: Tuesday, August 25, 1998 3:22 PM
Subject: IBM's PPP

»From regis@in put.fr Tue Aug 25 09:27:26 1998
>X-Sender: regis@mail .input.fr

>Date: Tue, 25 Aug 1998 16:07:24 +0200
>To: "Norman Berthaut" <nberthaut@inputgov.com>
>From: Regis Bergot <regis@input.fr>

>Subject: IBM's PPP
>

>Hello Norm !

>

>Following our conversation on the PPP that has just been sold, could you
>tell us what we could sell to IBM ,in Europe or France ?

>Regards, Regis
>Regis Bergot
>Directeur-INPUT France

>24, Avenue du Recteur Poincare
>75016 Paris

>Tel : 33 1 46 47 65 65
>Fax : 33 1 46 47 69 50
>regis@input.com
>

Norm

Norm Berthaut
Vice President
INPUT
1921 Gallows Road, Suite 250
Vienna, VA 22182
703-761-7314 (Direct)

703-847-6870 (General)
703-847-6872 (fax)

e-mail: nberthaut@input.com

8/25/98
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Company
I

Loatfion I Photic Pm/ttl

ALLIUM Na.ntei.ee

_

j

l ....

96, rue des Trois
j

33

Fontanot \ 0141913333

NANTERRE Cedex,

92744 FRANCE

i

! ASS1SIUEME.
|

1
i

I

3, rue Charles 33

Beauvais :
0149569200

Bonneuil, 94380
FRANCE

A.XIAN, Centre d'affaires de 33

Jouy ;
0134587130

1 , avenue du
Petit-Robinson

JOUY en JOSAS,
78353 FRANCE

ogriinbou@axlan.oleane.com

l

Euriware

' '

'

I

12-14, rue du Fort de i 33

Saint Cyr
j

0139484000

Montigny Le

Bretonneux

Saint Quentin en

Yvelines cedex,

78067 FRANCE

com@euriware.fr

!

IN.TEX1S

;

2, place des Vosges
j
33

Immeuble Lafayette
}
0149055991

Paris La Defense,

92052 FRANCE

LQQ1X 202 Quai de Clichy s 33

CLICHY, 95200 : 0140879787

FRANCE

NOVECOM
Mediterranee

I

.-
,
_..

r

l

Zone Euro 2000
j
33

12, Avenue de la
;
80366386938

Vistrenque

CAISSARGUES,
30132 FRANCE

t .........
r
_

, r
.._ ... 1

SQiERLQiaEL
LYQN.

|

22, Bd des i 33

Tchecoslovaques 0472711414

LYON. 69007
FRANCE

’

j

r "
*

5 i s'
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ACTION IQGl LA BRULONNAIS
PLEUMELEUC,
35137 FRANCE

0299071043
j

AQS_ Parc d'Affaires et de

Recherche
ARCHAMPS, 74166
FRANCE

33

0450321632

,

ALEHAOMEM
C.QNSEiL

4, rue d‘Alsace

BP 6
MONTREUR-VIEUX,
68210 FRANCE

33

03x9252400

ALPLQ.Q. Rue du Moulin -

Wolfisheim

Strasbourg Cedex 2,

67032 FRANCE

33

0388765959
101354,47 1 @compuscrve.com

AREANJL 1 9, rue de la Paix

Paris, 75002
FRANCE

33

0143129797
info@areane.com

ASSISTANCE
MAINTENANCE
IN.FQBMAX1Q.UE,

2, rue du Docteur

Schweitzer

Aulnay sous Bois,

93600 FRANCE

33

0243X43508

AVALON
Systero.es,

9, route du Cl M.

Moraine

Immeuble Sirius

Meudon Cedex,

92365 FRANCE

33

0140940999

AXIME
IN.QENIE.R1E,

30, place Salvatore

Allende

Immeuble Mercury

Villeneuve d'Ascq.

59650 FRANCE

33

0320438X49

BRA1NS0FT 205 Av Georges
Clemenceau
NANTERRE, 92024
FRANCE

33

0141377777

BURQT1CA 5 Avenue du

Berceau
MONACO, 98000
FRANCE

33

0493252988

CGI PARIS 30 rue du Chateau
des Rentiers

PARIS CEDEX.
75640 FRANCE

33

0140772000
gatet.p@cgi.fr

COHERIS
1

5, rue du 33

Petit-Robinson ;
0134630680

JOUY en JOSAS,

jpcreput@coheris.fr
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1

78353 FRANCE

COMPUMEDIA
$A_

8, rue du General

Barbot

BP559
ARRAS Cedex.

62008 FRANCE

33

0321715995

CORPORATE
SOJ.IWAB.EJl
TECBN0LQS.Y

Immeuble Santos
Dumont
23, avenue Louis

Breguet

BP N° 7

VELIZY, 78142
FRANCE

33

0130672500

DOXA
INFORMATIQUE

41-43, rue des
Chantiers

Versailles, 78000
FRANCE

33

0130211000
emmaouel@doxa.fr

EBIQA. Cap Var Bat D1
Avenue Guynemer
St LAURENT DU
VAR, 06700
FRANCE

33

0493140303

EURALUANCES
A2J

50 av d‘Alsace

Colmar CEDEX,
68027 FRANCE

33

0389201220

There are 44 companies matching your criteria.

You are viewing 1 through 25
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ALLIUM Nanterre 96, rue des Trois

Fontanot

NANTERRE Cedex,

92744 FRANCE

33

0141913333

ASS1STHEM-E. 3, rue Charles

Beauvais

Bonneuil, 94380
FRANCE

33

0149569200
i

AXLAN. Centre d'affaires de

Jouy

1 ,
avenue du

Petit-Robinson

JOUY en JOSAS,
78353 FRANCE

33

0134587130
ogranbQu@axIan,oleane.com

£yjjyy.are 12-14, rue du Fort de

Saint Cyr

Montigny Le

Bretonneux

Saint Quentin en

Yvelines cedex,

78067 FRANCE

33

0139484000
com@euriware.fr

INTEX1S 2, place des Vosges
Immeuble Lafayette

Paris La Defense,

92052 FRANCE
r

--

33

0149055991

Li. , ...

,

j

LOGiX 202 Quai de Clichy

CLICHY, 95200
FRANCE

33

01 40879787

NOVECP.M.
M6diterranee

Zone Euro 2000

12, Avenue de la

Vistrenque

CAISSARGUES,
30132 FRANCE

35

80366386938

SOLERI ClGEL
LYON

22, Bd des
Tchecoslovaques

LYON, 69007
FRANCE

33

0472711414

i 1 1
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ACT10NL0G LA BRULONNAIS
PLEUMELEUC,
35137 FRANCE

33

0299071043

33

0450321632

jkmy^i.bm.net

AGS. Parc d'Affaires et de

Recherche
ARCHAMPS, 74166
FRANCE

ALPHA-OMEGA
CQNSEIL.

4, rue d'Alsace

BP 6
MONTREUR-VIEUX.
68210 FRANCE

33

0389252400

ALPLOG Rue du Moulin -

Wolfisheim

Strasbourg Cedex 2,

67032 FRANCE

33

0388765959
1 01354,47 1 @compuserve.com

AREANE 19, rue de la Paix

Paris, 75002
FRANCE

33

0143129797
info@areane.com

ASSISTANCE
MAINTENANCE
INFORMATI.QUE

2, rue du Docteur

Schweitzer

Aulnay sous Bois,

93600 FRANCE

33

0243843508

AVALON
Syslem.es.

9, route du Cl M.

Moraine

Immeuble Sirius

Meudon Cedex,

92365 FRANCE

33

0140940999

AXJME
INGENIEBIE.

30, place Salvatore

Allende

Immeuble Mercury

Villeneuve d'Ascq,

59650 FRANCE

33

0320438849

B.RA1NS.0.EI.. 205 Av Georges
Clemenceau
NANTERRE, 92024
FRANCE

33

0141377777

B.UBQ.T1CA. 5 Avenue du
Berceau
MONACO, 98000
FRANCE

33

0493252988

Ciai.EABlS- 30 rue du Chateau
des Rentiers

PARIS CEDEX.
75640 FRANCE

33

0140772000
gfitet.p@cgi.fr

CPHERIS 5, rue du
Petit-Robinson

JOUY en JOSAS,

33

0134630680
jpcrepul@coheris.fr

2 of 3 8/7/98 2:1 1 PM





IBM Partners Report http://www3.software.ibm.com/cgi-bin/d2w/reseller/resell/list

78353 FRANCE

CQMEUMEQ1A
SA.

8, rue du General

Barbot

BP559
ARRAS Cedex.
62008 FRANCE

33

0321715995

C-O.RRQ.RAIE

TECHNQ.LQ.aY.

Immeuble Santos

Dumont
23, avenue Louis

Breguet

BP N° 7

VELIZY, 78142
FRANCE

33

0130672500

D.Q.X.A

INF.QBMAILQUE.

41-43, rue des
Chantiers

Versailles, 78000
FRANCE

33

0130211000
ernnmouel @doxa.fr

EB1CA- Cap Var Bat D1

Avenue Guynemer
St LAURENT DU
VAR, 06700
FRANCE

33

0493140303

E.U.RALIIANGELS
A2±

50 av d'Alsace

Colmar CEDEX,
68027 FRANCE

33

0389201220

There are 44 companies matching your criteria.

You are viewing 1 through 25
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